B Ref. Ares(2019)5779291 - 16/09/2019

(RTD)

From: (CAB-MOEDAS)
Sent: lundi 19 septembre 2016 14:20
To: CAB MOEDAS ARCHIVES
Subject: FW: Invitation - Amazon
To register, please.

From: (CAB-MOEDAS)

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 5:44 PM

To: CAB-MOEDAS)

Subject: FW: Lnvitation - Amazon

For invites IT system. Recommendation (for short bilateral with , Amazon officer on 13t
Oct) is "Yes, Amazon is a key and innovative player in cloud computing"

From: [mailto: @amazon.lu]
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 /:18 PM

To: CAB-MOEDAS)

Cc: (CAB-MOEDAS);

Subject: RE: lnvitation - Amazon
Dear

Thank you very much for your message. Needless to say, | perfectly understand and I’'m grateful that
you’ve been exploring possibilities for the Commissioner to join the event on such short notice.

Since you are kindly suggesting ways to help, | was wondering if you or Mr. Vicente would be
available to join one of the two panels - or perhaps recommend in your Services a senior colleague
who would have an interest in the topics of the day. Also, Amazon Officer

will be in Brussels that day, and will notably meet Vice President Ansip late morning: would
there be any opportunity to meet Commissioner Moedas, even for a short meeting?

Cheers,

Stephane

PS: There is no need to reply to - thank you for having proposed to send a formal reply.
From: @ec.europa.eu [mailto @ec.europa.eu]

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 4:33 PM

To: < @amazon.lu>

Cc: @ec.europa.eu; < @amazon.lu>

Subject: RE: Invitation - Amazon
Dear

Thank you so much for this and your patience with our reply.



We have looked carefully at the Commissioners agenda possibilities for 13 October and
unfortunately it will not be possible for him to accept this very kind invitation from ,
even though the topic is of high interest.

Please let us know if we can help in some other way and if you think it would be appropriate for
Commissioner Moedas to send a formal reply to

Regards

From:

@amazon.lu]

[mailto:

Sent: Friday, September 09, 2016 12:12 PM

To:
Cc:

CAB-MOEDAS)
(CAB-MOEDAS)

Subject: RE: Invitation - Amazon

Dear

| hope this finds you well.

| thought I’d share with you the latest version of the agenda of the events on October 13"
mentioned in my e-mail below.

My colleagues have been in touch with your office, about Commissioner Moedas availability
for the event, but | wanted to offer to talk to you to answer any questions you may have.

Cheers,
Amazon Academy
Thursday, October 13, 2016
4-8PM
The Arsenal (Chaussée de Wavre 950, 1040 Bruxelles)
Time Meeting

4.00-4.15PM Registration
(15 mins)
4.15-4.25PM Welcome
(10 mins)
4.25-4.30 Introduction
(5 mins)
4.30-4.45PM Introductory speech
(15 mins) Commissioner Moedas, Commissioner for Research Science and Innovation (TB()
4.45-5.00PM Speech
(15 mins) of Amazon
5.00-5.10PM Speech
(10 mins) Deputy PM Alexandre De Croo
5.10-5.50PM First panel: Cloud and its benefits to innovation and entrepreneurship (PS and Private)
(40 mins) . of Amazon (confirmed)

e  Alexander De Croo, Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Development Cooperatior

Digital Agenda, Telecom and Postal Services, Belgium (confirmed)

. Digital Leadership Institute (confirmed

e MEP Paunova, European Parliament (TBC)

. (private sector) - (TBC)




5.50-6.30PM Second panel: Entrepreneurship and innovation - Launchpad

(40 mins) . , EASME’s Head of Unit (TBC)

. , Senic (product name Niumo), German Launchpad startup (confirmea
e  Sonnenglas (product name Solar Jar) (TBC)

e Launchpad Director (TBC)

e  MEP Corazza Bildt (7BC)

6.30-7.00PM Fireside interview: "Amazon's 5 Principles of Invention"
(30 mins) EU Retail
7.00-8.00PM Walking dinner and exhibit
(1 hour)
From:
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:34 PM
To: @ec.europa.eu' < @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: @ec.europa.eu' < @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Invitation - Amazon
Dear ,
It was good seeing you last week at the EIC post-consultation workshop.

| wanted to give you a heads-up about an invitation to Commissioner Moedas (Cf. Attached)
that will be sent to your office by postal mail momentarily.

I’d be very happy to discuss this further at your convenience, whenever possible for you.

Kind regards,

Amazon Europe Core societe a responsabilite limitee, 5 rue Plaetis, L-2338
Luxembourg, R.C.S. Luxembourg n B 180022, capital social: EUR 37.501,
autorisation d etablissement en qualite de commercante n 10040783.

Amazon Europe Core societe a responsabilite limitee, 5 rue Plaetis, L-2338 Luxembourg,
R.C.S. Luxembourg n B 180022, capital social: EUR 37.501, autorisation d etablissement en
qualite de commercante n 10040783.
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